HISTORY

OF THE

State of Kansas

CONTAINING

A FULL ACCOUNT OF ITS GROWTH FROM AN UNINHABITED TERRITORY TO A WEALTHY AND IMPORTANT STATE; OF ITS EARLY SETTLEMENTS; ITS RAPID INCREASE IN POPULATION AND THE MARVELOUS DEVELOPMENT OF ITS GREAT NATURAL RESOURCES. ALSO, A SUPPLEMENTARY HISTORY AND DESCRIPTION OF ITS

Counties, Cities, Towns and Villages,

THEIR ADVANTAGES, INDUSTRIES, MANUFACTURES AND COMMERCE; TO WHICH ARE ADDED BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCHES AND PORTRAITS OF PROMINENT MEN AND EARLY SETTLERS

ILLUSTRATED.

CHICAGO: A. T. ANDREAS.

Desch and about fifty plum and cherry trees. He raises corn and wheat principally. His wheat will average (wenty-two bushels to the acre this season (1832). The improvements on the farm consist of as mill old house, stock stable, smoke-house, corn-crib, etc. He has a fine young black-oag grove near his residence.

ALBER JOHNSON, farmer, P. O. Oak fills, Alchison County, removed at the early agn of three years, with his parents, to Kansas, in the spring of 1853. His parents first selded in Walnur Fownship, Atchison County, where they lived until his eleventy early sense they removed to Doulphan County, and remained two years. From there they removed to Kickapoo Township, where Mr. Johnson has since resided, He was born in Buchanan County, Mo. He was married September 28, 1881, in Oskaloosa, Jefferson County, to Miss Tina Manley, a native of Indiana. They have one child, a daugiter. Mr. Johnson has an upland farm of ninety acres, sixty-twe of which are under cultivation, and the remainden timber land. The farm is all enclosed with substantial fences. He devotes his attention to raising wheat, corn, hogs and catile. His wheat this year (1882), averaged thirty bushels to the acre.

upland farm of ninety acres, sixty-five of which are under cultivasion, and the remainst induction. The farm is all enclosed with substantial fences. He devotes his attention to raising wheat, corn, hogs and catile. His wheat this year (1882), averaged thirty bushels to the acre.

JESSE S. JOHNSON, farmer and stock-raiser, P. O. Oak Mills, Atchison County, came to Kansas in July, 1854, and first located in Atchison County, near Oak Mills, where he lived about ten years, and then removed to Doniphan County, where he lived a short time; he then removed to his farm in Kickapoo Township, where he has since lived. He is a employed in the quartermaster's Department as a teamster. He was at the cupaged about one year and their returned to his home in Buchanan County, Mo. He was born in Camillius, Onondaga County, N. Y., April 11, 1819, and lived in his native State until his eighth year, when his parents removed to frequois Gounty, Ills, where Mr. J. lived until his twenty-second year; from there removed to Buchanan County, Mo., where he resided until he came to Kansas. He was married in Buchanan County, Mo., where he resided until he came to Kansas. He was married in Buchanan County, Mo., where he resided until he came to Kansas. He was married in Buchanan County, Mo., where he resided until he came to Kansas. He was married in Buchanan County, Mo., March 13, 1844 to Miss Nancy Davis, a native of Decaur County, Ind. They have had five children, three of whom are living—Sarah Jase (married to Samuel Jones, a naive of Indiana, and a merchant resident of the parties of the parti

and where he resided until 1875. He then returned to Raisas again, locating in Kickapou formining, where he has resided since. Mr. K. Rasten was born in Manover, Germany, February (1974), where he has resided since Mr. K. Rasten was born in Manover, Germany, February (1974), and the property of the pr

TH COUNTY.

The County.

The County.

The County.

The County.

The County.

The Schweizer was born in Wartenburg. Germany.

The Schweizer was born in Wartenburg.

The Schweizer was born in Wa

In the early autumn of 1954, Andrew Dawson, Col. Wm. G. Mathias, Gen. L. J. Eastin and others located the village of "Eastin," its name being given in honor of the last named gentleman, the editor of the Heraid. Through Governor Reeder's liking for his native town in Pennsylvania, "Easton," the "i" was dropped and the name of the village was spelled as it is now. Andrew J. Dawson was probably the first white settler in the township, having opened a ranch and store in 1852, near what was known as Dawson's Ford, the crossing of the Big Stranger on the Fort Riley road just above the bridge. Stephen Minard bought

out the Dawson place in 1855, settled in the village, and opened a hotel, S. F. Rhea having laid out and platted the town in March of that year. Mr. Rhea settled in the township in October, 1854. In December 1855, a post-office was established and Mr. Dawson appointed Postmaster. Samuel J. Kookagee, after marrying Mrs. Dawson, also opened a ranch and store and did a flourishing business in Easton for several years. Among the other early settlers of the village and township may be mentioned: H. B. Gale (1854), Jackson Crane (1854), John Thornburg (1855), A. K. Adamson, Joshua Turner, Dr. Oliphant, Claude Oliphant, Wm. Kelsey, Robert Kelsey, Robert Bishop, Thomas Snoddy (1855), and Charles Foster (1855).

Easton has now a population of between seventy-five and one hundred people, has three church societies—Methodist Episcopal, Baptist, and Catholic—a Masonic Lodge (No. 45, forty members), two general stores, one blacksmith

shop, and a grocery store.

The Baptists have a society numbering sixty members, under Rev. Mr. Hotchkiss.

The Methodists have a neat church building valued at \$1,000, the society being in charge of Rev. J. O. Roberts, of Oskaloosa, and having a membership of twenty-five. The Catholics, in charge of Father B. Vanderlage, have a \$1,200 house of worship and a membership of about one hundred. He also has a charge in Alexandria Township.

At Round Prairie, in the same township, the Christian Church has quite a flourishing society and the Presbyterians have also an organization.

Easton is a rich farming township. There is also a flour and corn-meal mill on the Big Stranger, at Millwood. Its proprietor is Mrs. J. P. Rupp, She

has some \$10,000 invested in the property.

St. John's Evangelical Lutheran Church, is located in Easton Township, Leavenworth County, near the village of Millwood. It was incorporated by the State authorities at Topeka, October 19, 1880. The structure is of frame 24x32 feet, and cost about \$300, which was contributed by the members of the 24x32 reet, and cost about \$500, which was contributed by the members of the congregation. The first trustees were Mrs. John Heim, Martin Nieman and Henry Meinert, who are still in office. The building was commenced in 1880 and completed the same year. The first services were held on Sunday, June 15, 1881, by the Rev. Mr. Meyer, of Leavenworth, who preached in the morning, and by the Rev. Mr. Zschoche, of Atchison, who officiated at the afternoon services. The congregation at present is without a pastor, but it is supplied in the mean time by a young and talented student. Ernst Kirchner, from Concordia the mean time by a young and talented student, Ernst Kirchner, from Concordia College, Springfield, Ill., who in addition to preaching the Gospel, also has charge of the school, consisting of ninteen pupils, held in the same building.

BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCHES-EASTON TOWNSHIP,

E. K. ADAMSON, farmer, P. O. Easton, came to Kansas June 6, 1854, and located in Alexander Township. Leaveneworth County, where he was engaged in farming and resided for ted years. Health of the County of the Cou

pilled with water, naving a good, never-tailing wen, and the Dawson aranna a manna force frowing through the west portion of his farin. The imprivements consist of a comfortable frame dwelling house, stock barn, sinoke house etc. He had twenty acres in corn this year (1882), part of which averaged forty bushels to the acre and the remainder seventy—five bushels. The part of which averaged forty bushels to the acre and the remainder seventy—five bushels. The participated in the wat of Easton Township two terms. He is a member of Easton Luge, No. 45. A., F. & A. M., and of Custer Post No. 6, G. A. R. of the city of Leavenworth. He participated in the wat of the rebellion as First Sergeant of Company C. Seventeenth Regiment Kansas Infantry and enlisted in the city of Leavenworth August 23, 1863, and was inustered out November 15, 1861, at Fort Leavenworth. His regiment served mostly on the western frontier. Mr. Barid was born in Brown County, Ohio, March 1, 1836, and lived in his native State until his nincteenth year, when he left Ohio for the West. After residing in Missouri until the fail of 1855 he, with fifteen others, went to Pixes Peak. He remained there about two years and then returned to Ohio, and from there came to Kansas. He was the participated in the state of County, Ohio, Ohio, March 1, 1836, and was the wastern frontier about two years and then returned to Ohio, and from there came to Kansas. He was the participated in the state of the participated

he removed to Denver, Colo., where he resided about one and a half years, and thes returned to Easton. From there he removed to his farm in Easton Township, where he has resided dince. He was Ro of Supervisor of Easton township for two years, and member of the School Board of District No. 72, Leavenworth County, two years. He is a member of the School Board of District No. 72, Leavenworth County, two years. He is a member of Easton Lodge, No. 43, A. F. & A. M. Durring the war of the Rebellion, Mr. Borele was engaged in freighting and furnishing cattle for the United States Government. He was born in Green County, Tenn., December 25, 1813, and hived in his native State until his eighteenth year, when, after spending a short time in Kentucky and Indiana, he went to Augusta, Ga., where he lived two years, and then removed to Piatte County, Mo., where he lived twelve years, and then went to California, where he lived two years, and was engaged in mining and keeping a boarding-house. He then returned to Masouri bit he stimus of Panama and Havana, where, after remaining a short time, he came to Kansas. In all the Piatte County, Mo., May 15, 1839, to Mass Martha Adamson, a native married to the Piatte County, Mo., May 15, 1839, to Mass Martha Adamson, a native married to the Piatte County, Mo., May 15, 1839, to Mass Martha Adamson, a native married to the Piatte County, Mo., May 15, 1839, to Mass Martha Adamson, a native married to Mass Mary Sparka, a native of Kansas, in a sement of Easton. Leavenworth County, Jacob W. (a resident of Colorado), Sanute K. & Farmer, residing in Reston Township, married to Mass Mary Sparka, a native of Kansas, Nancy U. (married to Walter B. Townsend, a resident of the city of Atchison, and Robert S. Mr. Borden has an uphan farm a number of pear and plum trees. There is also an abundance of small fruits and grapes. The farm is well supplied with water, having a good well and two large springs. The Improvements consist of a four-room frame dwelling house, 18x32, with celiar; stock stable

children living—William Francis, Ephraim Linsey, Mary Delitah, Joseph Albert, Linza Ann, Janes despen, Dolla Alice, and which, Mr. Director has a small or diam demonstrated D0 appie, 300 peach, and twenty-five cherry trees. The water supply is excellent. The improvements consisted of a musit frame dwelling holes, stock a study, and design of the improvements consisted of a musit frame dwelling holes, stock a study, and design of the large and the active.

ETHERY AND LINE A carmer, P. Ore Backon, came to Amassa, January 1883, locating in the active.

ETHERY TO A CHARLES A CARMEN AND LINE AND

usiance being pasture lawl. The orchard covers five acres and contains 200 apple, 200 peach, 40 peac, and 30 plum trees. The farm is well upplied with water. The improvements covel to fa four-roomed frame dwelling house, grood barn, granary, smoke-house, etc. 2017 PTPM, farmer, P. O. Milevool, came to Kansas in February, 1884, and tocated in Kickypeo Township, where he has resided since. He is Contained of Kansas in Peteruary, 1884, and tocated in Kickypeo Township, where he has resided since. He is Contained of Kansas in Peteruary, 1884, and tocated in Kickypeo Township, where he has resided since. He is Contained of Kansas in Peteruary, 1884, and the contained the contained of Kansas in Peteruary, 1884, and the contained the contained of Kansas in Militia, and enlisted at leaven worth in the fall of 1864, served fourteen days, and was discharged at leavenworth. Mr. F. was born in Lewis County, Ky., Sperimber 11, 1843, and lived in his native State until his tenth year, when his parents removed to Platte Commission. John Newton, Benjamin Franklin, Samuril, Anule Jicerusber 28, 1892, to Mas Elizabeth Wilk, a native of Missoul. They have eight children—Nancy Jane, George Washington, John Newton, Benjamin Franklin, Samuril, Anule Jicerusber 28, 1892, to Mastria Eutline. Mr. Flicib's corn averaged this year (12 petung) and the petung of the Market of Market in November, 1876, locating at Fort Leavenworth, where he was a member of Company D. Twenty-Third Regiment United States Infantry. He entisted in Boston, Mass., In County of the C

acre. He had also this season twenty-five acres in corn, which averaged fifty bushels to the acre. REV. BERNARD J. HAYDEN. Pastor St. Lawrence Catholic Church, Easton, and Pastor in charge of St. Joseph's Church, Sait Greek Valley, and St. Patrick's Church, Springdale; came to Kansas in August, 1886, locating in Topeka, where he attended the Seminary of the Assumption of the Biessed Virgin, and where he resided until April, 1869, He then remote the Collaboration of the bessed Virgin, and where he resided until April, 1869, He then remote the Collaboration of the St. Scholars and feer his ordination month he Soloman City. Dickinson County, where he had charge of the mission extending from Ableine to Kit Carson, in Colorado. He continued in charge of this mission until January, 1871, when, owing to falling eye-sight, he went to Roscommon, Ireland, where he remained until August, 1881, and then returned to America, locating in Kansas City, Kan, where he lived until he came to Easton. Father Hayden was born in Roscommon, Ireland, in March. 1847, where he completed his classical course of studies, and lived in his native city until April 4, 1864, when he left freland for America, locating in Milwatee, Wis, where he entered St. Francis' Seminary, and pursued his philosophical and theological studies until August, 1866, when he came to Kansas, locating in Topoka, as already stated where he completed his studies in June, 1868. He then taught in the Seminary of 1860, and located in Jef-Bl. And Marther Processing in Marthary of 1860, and located in Jef-Bl. And Marthary of the Marthary of the Remote of the Jeff Andrews of

April 4, 1864, when he left Ireland for America, locating in Minwauxe, with whose the entered St. Francis's Seminary, and pursued his philosophical and theological studies until August, 1866, when he came to Kansas, locating in Topeka, as already stated; here he completed his studies in June, 1888. He then taught in the Seminary of the Assumption until 1889.

JAMES HAYS, farmer, P. O. Easton, came to Kansas in the fall of 1860, and located in Jefferson County, where he lived two years, and then removed to Bucharan County, Mo. While restring there he entered the United States service as a private in U. O. David, G. fifteenth session, and was discharged at Fort Leavenwy eth. After his return from the arry here years, and was discharged at Fort Leavenwy eth. After his return from the arry here years, and was discharged at Fort Leavenwy eth. After his return from the arry here years, and was discharged at Fort Leavenwy eth. After his return from the arry here years, and was discharged at Fort Leavenwy eth. After his return from the arry here years, and was discharged at Fort Leavenwy eth. After his return from the arry here years, and was discharged at Fort Leavenwy eth. After his return from the arry here years, and if no county, where he remained about two years, and then renewed to Bashton Township, Leavenworth to Buster his parents removed to Cole County, Mo., where they lived four years, and i from there removed to Buster his parents removed to Cole County, Mo., where the lived four years, and then there removed to bustern his parents removed to his home in Buchanan County, where he lived three years, and was engaged in the grocery business. He then went to California, where he was engaged in the grocery business. He then went to California, where he was engaged in the grocery business. He then went to California, where he was engaged in the grocery business. He then went to California, where he was engaged in the grocery business. He then went to California, where he was engaged in the grocery business has th

WILLIAM HICKS, farmer and stockraiser, Section 15, F. O. Easton, came to Kansas April 8, 1864, locating in Easton Township, where he has resided ever since. He has been a member of the School Board, of District No. 23, Leaven worth County, two years. He participated in the last war as a member of the militia, in the "John Morgan Raid," in the property of the militian in the "John Morgan Raid," in the property of the militian in the "John Morgan Raid," in the property of the militian in the "John Morgan Raid," in the property of the militian in the "John Morgan Raid," in the property of the militian in the "John Morgan Raid," in the property of the militian in the "John Morgan Raid," in the property of the militian in the militian in the property of the militian in the mil

Louise M. Mr. Knöllman has an upland farm of 120 acres, all enclosed and mo ify under cutivation. There is a small apple or the farm containing 125 hearing apple trees. The water supply is fair. The improvements coussed of a three-roomed frame-dwelling the water and the control of the contr

BORERT N. MOCLURE, farmer and stock -raiser, Section 15. P. O. Easton, came to Kanrais oraged part of two time 1st descript in a grower store, and the renationer of the time
are writing a fiber raise as a survivient and the stock of the renation of the time
are writing a fiber raise as a survivient and the stock of the renation of the child analysis, itself, and
he renationally, Uniformated a clayance fib. R. He was trust oragined signt anomatic, and
twee rince. He participated in the own of time short between the renation of the
head of Annieten, South Mountain, and other unions or gragement. Shortly fluor earlier the
of Annieten, South Mountain, and other unions or gragement. Shortly fluor earlier the
of Annieten, South Mountain, and other unions or gragement. Shortly fluor earlier the
of Annieten, South Mountain, and other unions or gragement. Shortly fluor earlier the
of Annieten, South Mountain, and other unions or gragement. Shortly fluor earlier the
of Annieten, South Mountain, and other unions or gragement. Shortly fluor earlier the
of Annieten, South Mountain, and other unions or gragement. Shortly fluor earlier the
of Annieten, South Mountain, and other unions or gragement. Shortly fluor earlier the
of Annieten, South Mountain, and other unions or gragement. Shortly fluor earlier the
of the shortly of the shortly
of the shortly of the sh

Itterancy of the Methodist Episcopal Church. He traveled in this capacity in various Stakes in 1862 the again concept in the same flators; but at the end of two and a party reason in 1862 the again concept. It is the same flators; but at the end of two and a party reason in the control of the control of the party of

ents emigrated to America and located in Cincinnati, Oblo, where Mr. Sherron resided until the war broke out, when he entere i the United States army as already stated. After his discharge from the army he went to Montana Territory, where he was engaged as United States Interpreter for the Sloux Indians at Fort Buford. He was present at the massacre at this post in 1866. He remained in Montana until September 9, 1869, when he returned to "the States," whathe Missouri River, on the Steamer "Big Horn," and located in the city of Leavenworth. He was married in Leavenworth August 12, 1875, to Miss Mary Mosher, a native of Missouri. They have had four children, two of whom are living—Elizabeth and Nettle.

the States, "blathe Missouri River, on the Steamer" Big Horn, and local in the city of Leavenworth. He was married in Leavenworth, August 12, 1875, to Miss Mary Mother, and so of Missouri. They have had four children, two of whom are living—Elizabeth and Nettle.

ALEXANDRIA TOWNSHIP.

The little village, Springdale, off of all railroad connection, is in the centhe little village, Springuale, off of all rainfoad connection, is in the center of Alexandria Township. It was surveyed and platted by Hiram Rees and Eli Morris, in October, 1860. There are two steam saw and grist mills in the Township. One of these is operated by Thomas Ashby. He employs five hands, \$1,000 capital is invested, and the value of his product is \$3.000. The other mill, Henry Ready, proprietor, employs three hands. Alexandria Township was largely settled at first by members of the Society of Friends, who built the first church and schoolhouse there. The first settler in the Township was John Wright, who came here in 1854. A postoffice was first established at Springdale in 1860, D. F. Walker, first Postmaster.

BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCHES.

BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCHES.

ROBERT E. COURTNEY, farmer and stock-raiser, P. O. Springdale, came to Kansas April 7, 1855, and located on the section of Italu where he now lives, in Alexandria Township. He has 320 acres in his home farm, and has another farm of 160 acres in the same township. Both farms are well improved. Mr. Courtney was born in Harrison County, Ky. December 13, 1827, and lived in his native State till he was sixteen years old, then roved to Buchaian County, Mo. in 1848, and lived there until he came to Kansas in roved to Buchaian County, Mo. in 1848, and lived there until he came to Kansas in 1848, to Miss Narc'ss Agree, vinative of Indiana, They have had eleven county, Mo. in 1848, to Miss Narc'ss Agree, vinative of Indiana, They have had eleven county, Mo. in 1848, and Anna. Mr. Courtney is one of the oldest citizens of Leavenworth County, and has served his Township as Treasurer for a number of years. He raises fine grades of stock, Durham cattle, and Poland-China hogs.

AARON HUDDLESTON, farmer and stock-raiser, P. O. Springdale, came to Kansas in 1868, and located where he now lives, on a beautiful farm in Alexandria Township, Leavenworth County. He was born in Union County, Ind. in 1832 and lived in that State until County, Ind. in 1835, to Miss Emily Pawing, he now the State Legislature in 1877, and has been Commissioner of the Poo for the County of Leavenworth, and Township Trustee, and Indian officer for the Osage Indians, and is an able minister of the Society of Friends, preaching for the Society at Springdale. Mr. Huddleston is a prominent man in his township and county, and a highly respected citizen. He keeps a fine line of stock on his farm—Short-horn cattle and Poland-China hogs.

June 3, 1879, and local LEL farmer and stock raiser, P. O. Springdale, Mr. Huddleston is a prominent man in his township and county, and a highly respected citizen. He keeps a fine line of stock on his farm—Short-horn cattle and Poland-China hogs.

Mr. Keller is a member of the Independent Order of County

young and enterprising men of Alexandria Township, is a man of sterling integrity and a highly eatesemed citizen.

ALFRED B. POWELL farmer and stock-raiser, P. O. Springdale, came to Kanass in April, 1860, and located in Alexandria Township, Leaven worth County, and has lived there since in his well improved farm of 316 acres of rich land. He was born in Jefferson County, Ind., in 1890, and was raised in Louvion County Va., and lived in Virginia about fifceen years, and then came to Kanasa and located where he now lives. Mr. Powell was married in Loudon County, Va., in 1843, to Miss Hannah Smith, a native of Virginia; they have had eight entildren—James W., Mary G. Virginia C. Franklin H., Chries Steven, Robert F., Mailon P., and Howard A. Mr. Powell has been a member of the School Board and held other town offices. He keeps fine grades of stock and raises Durma cattle and Poland-Chlina hogs for sale.

MRS, H. L. STREETER, Springdale, is the widow of Oscar S. Streeter, who was born in Grand Isle, Vt., Nov. 19, 1820. In his early youth he went to Boston, Mass., and engaged in mercantile pursuits. In 1850, he left for Detroit, Mich. In 1856, he located in Piatt-County, Mo., and remained there until the war of our Union, when it became an unpleasant place to reside in, so he removed to Leavenworth Cly, Kanasa, in 1863. He remained there three years, his health failing, he removed to Alexandria Township, where he lived until his death, which occurred July 14, 1873. Mr. Streeter was married in Thornville, Mich., September 27, 1858, to Miss Hannah L. Thorn, daughter of Benjamin and Sally Thorn, formerly of Dutchess County, NY. They have had two children, both of whom are dead. Mr. Streeter was traily a business man, a merchant all his life; he enjoyed the confidence of the entire community in which he lived. A kind husband; he never was accelled in his efforts to make his home pleasant for his family. Being naturally of a genlal and social turn of mind, all who visited his household were given a cordial and hearty gr

TONGANOXIE.

This, the largest village in the county, was named in honor of an old Indian chief, who lived a short distance from it. The log cabin built and occupied by him was burned some years ago. The two-story frame house built for him by the Government is still standing. Quincy Baldwin now owns and occupies the premises. Tonganoxie was a great favorite with the whites, who in 1855. the premises. Tonganoxie was a great favorite with the whites, who in 1855,'56-'57, made his house a regular stopping place in going to and from Lawrence.
The village was first settled in 1866, being platted the same year by Mrs.
Magdalena Berry, who owned the site, consisting of forty acres of land. Two
of her daughters still live in the village,
The first settler in the village was Wilson H. Fox, who built a log cabin.
In 1862, James English came here to live, was the first Postmaster and sold
the land to Mrs. Berry, which afterward became the town site. In 1866

William Dane built the first regular store.

Tonganoxie is now a city of the third class, containing 300 people, five general stores, three boot and shoe shops, one drug store, one butcher shop, one bakery and confectionery, three blacksmith shops, one millinery store and one jewelry store. Three doctors are located here, one printer who issues a little sheet called the *Mirror*, and no lawyers. Four miles southeast of Tonganoxie is the flouring mill of Mrs. E. Davis & Son. It is a water flour mill and is doing a fair business. A capital of \$10,000 is invested, and the annual product is \$20,000

Tonganoxie has a number of flourishing religious societies: Methodist Episcopal, Baptist and Congregationalist. The Methodist Episcopal Church (white) is in charge of Rev. J. C. Telford. The society owns a \$2,000 brick church, and is strong and growing.

The district school building is a substantial two-story brick structure, and

the attendance averages too pupils. A prosperous agricultural community surrounds Tonganoxie, and the city itself is deriving the usual benefit. It is located on the Leavenworth and Lawrence road, about twenty-two miles southwest of the former city.

BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCHES.

WILLARD S. ANGELL, hotel and livery stable keeper. Tonganoxie; also is Deputy Sheriff and City Marshal. Mr. Angell came to the State of Kansas in 1859, and located in Leavenworth County. in High Prairie Township for seven years, and then settled in the town of Tonganoxie. He has been engaged in businers there since. He was born in the State of New York, January S. 1832, and lived in bis native State twenty years. He moved to Mercer County, Ill., and lived there nineteen years, and then removed to the State of New York, January S. 1832, and lived in the sum and then removed to the State of Kansas and located in Leavenworth County. Mr. Angell was married in New York, December 28. 1853, to Miss Cynthia A. Waters, a native of New York, and has had two children—Alton and Arthur. Mr. Angell has been Constable in his township for two years. QUINCY BALDWIN, nurseryman and farmer, P. O. Tonganoxie, came to Kansas in the spring of 1874, and located where he now lives, on his farm near Tonganoxie, in Leavenworth County. He was born in Wayne County, Ind., in 1825, and at the age of three years his father moved to Grant County, and lived there thirty-five years, and then moved back to Wayne County and lived there thirty-five years, and then moved back to Wayne County and lived there thirty-five years, and then moved back to Wayne County and lived there thirty-five years, and then moved back to Wayne County and lived there thirty-five years, and then moved back to Wayne County, Ind., in 1848, to Miss Mary Jay, a native of Ohor. They have had five children; three are living Almeda, Rhoda and William. Mr. Baldwin lost his wife, and the children; three are living Almeda, Rhoda and William. Mr. Baldwin lost his wife, and so son—Ell A. Mr. Baldwin is a member of the Society of Friends. He has taught school for several years, and is an intelligent and highly respected citizen of Tenganoxie, on the Missas in 1867, and located in Leavenworth, and inved there thill 1869. Then be moved to Tonganoxie, and has lived there and harmess ma